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Imraan Abdullah <imraan@saha.org.za> 

SAH-2016-COT-0001 

Anna L. Manamela <AnnaMan@tshwane.gov.za> 	 25 August 2016 at 15:17 
To: Imraan Abdullah <imraan@saha.org.za> 

Good day Imraan 

Kindly see the e-mail below for your attention. 

Regards 

Anna 

From: Thania de Beer 
Sent: 25 August 2016 02:23 PM 
To: Anna L. Manamela <AnnaMan@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA> 
Cc: Chebel Marupen <ChebelM@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA> 
Subject: FW: SAH-2016-COT-0001 

Good Day, 

Please find the information below as requested. 

RE: RESPONSIBLE OFFICERS 

As requested kindly find the information as provided. 

1. Senior Superintendent William Mohlala 

Corner E’skia Mphahlele and WF Nkomo streets, Pretoria West 

TMPD HQ 

Jurisdiction: City of Tshwane 

Contact: 071 351 8885 

E-Mail: williammoh@tshwane.gov.za  

2. Superintendent Hilda Makwena Mohale 

Corner E’skia Mphahlele and WF Nkomo streets, Pretoria West 

TMPD HQ 

Jurisdiction: City of Tshwane 

h 



Contact: 073 606 4877 

E-Mail: hildamo@tshwane.gov.za  

Thank you. 

Kind Regards, 

Thania de Beer 

Executive Secretary: Office of the Chief of Police: Mr KS Ngobeni 

  

Tshwane Metro Police Department: Head Office | 1st Floor | Room B9 | Cnr Es’kia Mphahlele 
Drive and WF Nkomo Street | Pretoria | PO Box 440 | 0001 | www.tshwane.gov.za  

Tel: 012 358 0156 | Faxl: 012 358 0193 | Email: thaniadb@tshwane.gov.za  
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From: Imraan Abdullah [mailto:imraan@saha.org.za]  
Sent: 22 August 2016 11:56 AM 
To: Anna L. Manamela <AnnaMan@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA> 
Cc: FOIP <foip@saha.org.za> 
Subject: SAH-2016-COT-0001 

Dear Anna, 

[Quoted text hidden] 
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